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Table 1. National Level Privacy Enforcement Authorities in OECD Countries

Australia Privacy Commissioner WWW.privacy.gov.au
Austria Datenschutzkommission www.dsk.gv.at

Belgium Commission de la Vie Privée WWW.privacycommission.be
Canada Privacy Commissioner of Canada Www.privcom.gc.ca

Czech Republic

Office for Personal Data Protection

WWW.UQQU.CZ

Denmark Datatilsynet www.datatilsynet.dk
Finland Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman www.tietosuoja.fi
Commission Nationale de I'Informatique et www.cnil.fr
Feande des Libertés
Germany Federal Commissioner fo_r Data Protection www.bfdi.bund.de
and Freedom of Information
Greece Hellenic Data Protection Authority www.dpa.gr
Hungary Adatvédelmi Biztos www.obh.hu
Iceland Personuvernd www.personuvernd.is
Italy Garante per la protezione dei dati personali www.garanteprivacy.it
Jai Cabinet Office wwwb.ca0.90.jp/seikatsu/kojin/index.htmi
pan — -
Competent Ministers (for the private sector)
K Ministry of Information and Communication WWW.MIC.go.Kr
orea . - .
Korea Information Security Agency www.Kisa.or.kr
Luxembourg gommission nationale pour la protection des | www.cnpd.lu
onnées
College Bescherming Persoonsgegevens www.cbpweb.nl
Netherlands OPTA — Independent Post and www.opta.nl
Telecommunication Authority
New Zealand Privacy Commissioner www.privacy.org.nz
Norway Datatilsynet www.datatilsynet.no/
Bisisn Inspecteur Général pour la protection des www.giodo.gov.pl
données personnelles
Portugal Comissao Nacional de Protecgao de Dados www.cnpd.pt
Slovak Republic Office for Personal Data Protection www.dataprotection.gov.sk
Spain Spanish Data Protection Authority www.agpd.es
Sweden Datainspektionen www.datainspektionen.se
Switzerland Préposé fédéral a la protection des données www.edsb.ch

United Kingdom

Information Commissioner

www.ico.gov.uk

United States

Federal Trade Commission www.ftc.gov
Department of Heath and Human Services www.hhs.gov

Federal banking agencies

www.ffiec.gov

Department of Justice

www.usdoj.gov




ANNEX A: TABULATION OF THE RESPONSES TO THE QUESTIONNAIRE

Questions: Enforcement Authority Complaint Handling Investigation/Audits/Inspection
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1. The budget figure is only for the cabinet office (excludes competent ministers) and the staff figure is for both cabinet office and competent ministers.
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OECD Roundtable on Privacy Law
Enforcement Co—operation

12 March 2006, 9:30 — 13:00 OECD Headquarters,
Paris
Agenda
Objectives

Continue the dialogue among privacy enforcement
authorities begun in London in October 2006, exchanging
cross—border enforcement experiences and strategies to
Improve co—operation.

Help establish closer relationships between the privacy law
enforcement authorities and other stakeholders, in the
context of the OECD project on enforcement co—operation.

Examine and learn from the ways law enforcement co-
operation is done in other areas and stay current with
relevant privacy initiatives in other forums.



Session I Cross—border Privacy Enforcement Challenges
and Approaches 9:45 - 11:00

e Moderator: Malcolm Crompton, Information Integrity
Solutions, Pty.

 Panellists
Jennifer Stoddart Privacy Commissioner of Canada

Willilam Kovacic, Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission
(United States)

Gary Davis, Data Protection Commissioner’ s Office
(Ireland)

Masao Horibe, Chuo University School of Law (Japan)
Mercedes Ortufio, Data Protection Authority (Spain)

David Smith, Information Commissioner s Office (United
Kingdom)
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o AXRDNEFHAZ Y 37— (Information
Commissioner)

e FMNEFEBFIL. Information Commissioner’s
Office(ICO)

o 19844 T —A 1R ;% (Data Protection Act 1984) T
TEETEGRDT—2REZTXKE (Data Protection
Registrar) EL THE

o WITiEIL. 1998F T—42{R# % ( Data Protection
Act 1998) T. 2000515 %k B Hi% (Freedom of
Information Act 2000) HFF &
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Great Britain—England, Wales and Scotland
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First Visit 1985

THE DATA PROTECTION REGISTRAR

Springfield House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AX

Telephone:

Administration — Wilmslow (0625) 535711
Enquiries — Wilmslow (0625) 535777

E JHowe

THE DATA PROTECTION REGISTRAR

Office of The Data Protection Registrar
Springfield House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AX

Telephone:

Administration — Wilmslow (0625) 535711
Enquiries — Wilmslow (0625) 535777

F G B Aldhouse oerPuTY REGISTRAR

NCC 1
NATIONAL CENTRE
FOR INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY

UNITED KINGDOM

S. Keith Taylor

Manager: Market Development
International Division
The National Computing Centre Limited

Oxford Road Manchester M1 7ED United Kingdom
Telephone + 44 61-228 6333 Telex 668962

NCC 1

NATIONAL CENTRE

FOR INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

John R. Morris
Solicitor

The National Computing Centre Limited Oxford Road Manchester M1 7ED
Telephone 061-228 6333

THE DATA PROTECTION REGISTRAR

Office of The Data Protection Registrar
Springfield House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AX

Telephone:

Administration — Wilmslow (0625) 535711
Enquiries — Wilmslow (0625) 535777

N S Waters AssISTANT REGISTRAR

NCC 1HE
NATIONAL CENTRE
FOR INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

Felicity M. Brandwood
Solicitor

The National Computing Centre Limited Oxford Road Manchester M1 7ED
Telephone 061-228 6333 Telex 668962



Jdapan

ooks at

Ui privacy act

By Liz Eise

The UK’'s Data Protec-

tion Act is likely to pro-
vide the basis for prop-
osed legislation in Japan
as the Nakasone govern-
ment responds to mount-
ing pressure for tighter
privacy controls.

But the Japanese ex-
pect to introduce sepa-
rate bills to regulate the
private and publicsectors
and have still to decide
whether to adopt a UK-
style data protection reg-
istry.

Professor Masao
Horibe, professor of law
at Tokyo's Hitotsubashi
University and amember
of a special study group
ondata privacy reporting
directly to the Prime
Minister’s office, was in
the UK last week.

He explained that the
need for data protection
legislation wa$ becoming
‘very urgent and neces-
sary for the protection of
privacy’in Japan, adding
that the official moves
were being driven by a
massive change in public
opinion over the past ten
years. 3

He cited a recent
national opinion poll car-
ried out by the Prime
Minister’s office which
showed that 617 of the
3.000 people in the sam-
plewereconcernedtosce
that their privacy was
protected. This com-
pares with only 25% in
the last survey in 1976.

According to Horibe.

the 3,300 local govern-
ment bodies. in Japan
have alsobeeninfluential
in forcing the change of
pace for central govern-
ment.

So far. 227 local ordin-
ances have been passed.
which give local citizens
some measure of protec-
tion from the misuse of
computer data held on
them and, in some cases,
the right to inspect and
change inaccurate data.

The question of ex-
emptions, which caused
such controversy in the
UK. is also likely (o
provoke problems in
Japan, with records con-
cerned with national
security, police files and
some taxation records
proving the main focus
for debate- ..

Taxation was one of
the key sensitive areas
specified in the national
opinion poll, along with
details of annual income,
and persconal property.

The amount of in-
formation currently held
on Japan's 120 million
citizens is increasing fas-
ter than anywhere else.

In the private sector

. over 509% of Japan’s top

2,000 companies have
onliine systems with
poweriul "databases,
while some 500 of those
top companies are
hooked up to interna-
tional corporations — a
figure expected to grow
by 469 over the next few
years.

TRV ~—
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19985 & IE, RD &30 EE (Part) RUOKEBI(BARD X
DR TWAIETEIZE=5TDEZDEOITHESRZEIZT

%) i N[ Bl AVis
g IE FH|(Preli

HoTLV%,
minary) (15 —5E65)

Foc a3y ar—RUEHIFF (The Commissioner and the Tribunal)

FIE T—2EKRDIERZDH (Rights of data subjects b
and others) (38758 — 55 155%)

FIE 7L

35 2K BB % (Notification by data

controllers) (5165 —55265%)
FNE @RI (Exemptions) (58275 —5395)

FEVE #47(Enfo

rcement) (EF405&—F505%)
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FBVIE #ZA|KRU#E| (Miscellaneous and General) (88515
— 5 755%)
Sy gF—MD#ERE (Functions of Commissioner) (88515&
—EE54A%)
B AT —2D A L7 ENFZF (Unlawful obtaining etc. of
personal data) (88555 — 5 55E5%)

F—AEERDT I REICRIERGINT=524% (Records
obtained under data subject’ s right of access) (565655 5557
%)

O3y a3 —XIEFFIRICIRE SN STE R (Information

provided to Commissioner or Tribunal) (885855 86595%)




1998F T —HRIEEDIEAS

&R IZEHT 52 BRIFRTE (General provisions relating to
offences) (55605 -5E615)

19744F ;8 & & 1E FH;E D HIE (Amendments of Consumer
Credit Act 1974) (5£625%)

#2Bll (General) (55635 — 3£ 7558)
Bf$ Bl (SCHEDULES) 1—16
MRS T—AREIZSVIaF—RUT—2REFFIFT
(The Data Protection Commissioner and the Data
Protection Tribunal)

BIE O3y 37+ —(Part I The Commissioner)




Agenda for your day at the ICO:

09:30-10:00 - Welcome and ICO introduction,
David Smith

10:00-11:00 - Strategic Liaison, David J Evans

11:00-12:00 - Complaints Resolution, Andy Laing

12:00-13:00 - Policy Delivery, Steve Wood

13:00-14:00 - Lunch

14:00-15:00 — HR, Bernadette McKnight

15:00-16:00 - Good Practice, Victoria Heath

16:00-17:00 — Enforcement, Sally-Anne Poole



ICO Key facts 2010/2011

1CO.

information Commissiones's Offive

Key facts

Total staff headcount 344
(Fuli-time equivalent) 319
ICO budget for 2010/11 c£20,172,000
Notifications fee income c£13,102,000
Number of organisations

who notify with us € 334,000
Visits to the ICO website ¢ 2,293,800
Calls to the ICO' helplines 212,134

Public prompted awareness of DP rights 96%
Public prompted awareness of FOl rights ~ 85%

www.ico.gov.uk

1CO.

Information Commissioner’s Office

DP cases received 33,234
DP cases closed 32,714
DP cases closed in 30 days or less 14,267 (43%)
DP prosecutions 9
DP enforcement notices 15
FOI cases received 3,734
FOI cases closed 4,196
FOI cases closed in 30 days or less 1,887 (45.0%)
FOI regulatory and enforcement actions 3

DP figures include cases under PECR and
FOI figures include cases under EIR

Most figures are based on the 2009/10 financial year
www.ico.gov.uk



ICO Key facts (1)

¥4 B 21 (Total staff headcount) 344 (95, £FFEIFLZEE (Full-time
equivalent) 319)

2009-2010F E 153y 3+ —FFH R/ FF (ICO budget for
2009/10) 17~k k150M &L T, %9301 ( ¢ £20,172,000)

B ENIF30# (Notifications fee income) 920/ ( ¢ £13,102,000)

N9 B 58D 2L (Number of organisations who notify with us )
$#9334,000) (c 334,000)

ICOY T H A LD EE £k (Visits to the ICO website) $3 2,293,800 (c
2,293,800)

ICODAREONDEHE (Calls to the ICO’s helplines) 212,134
T—RREED DR DEFRHZE (Public awareness of data
protection rights ) 96%

&R B BHHED N LD IR (Public awareness of freedom of
information rights) 85%



ICO Key facts (2)

T —*{R 3 (Data protection)
o ZIRHEM(Cases received) 33,234
o R¥5HF(Casesclosed) 32,714

. ?%I?/;/J\W(:fﬁgﬁbf:#%ﬂ@ases closed in 30 days or less) 14,267

o Eff1B (Prosecutions) 9

o NITEEN (Enforcement notices) 15

5k B BB (Freedom of information)

o SZIBHH (Cases received) 3,734

o R¥5HF(Cases closed) 4,196

o 308 LLNIZ#24EL =142k (Cases closed in 30 days or less) 1,887
o 3HE|-#1TI5E (Regulatory and enforcement actions) 3




ICO Key facts (3)

T—AREDOHF(E. TAN— BEFREFRANICEIH#. F1-.
HFER B RO FL., REBEFHRRAICE DH$% &1 (data protection
figures include cases under privacy and electronic communications;
freedom of information figures include cases under environmental
information regulations.) .

FEAEDEFIE. 2009/10FDEEFTFEEDHD TH S (most figures
are based on the 2009/10 financial year.) .



i C o Upholding information rights
&

Information Commissioner’s Office

ICO organisational structure

Non Executive Directors -
Andrew Hind, Jane May,
Enid Rowlands and Neil Masom

Information Commissioner
and Chief Executive

—
=

=] \*

Information
Technology

Internal Compliance

r
i

Deputy Commissioner [y
~ * & and Director FOI e
- X
~ ™ Graham Smith

Policy Delivery

[
Director of Organisational
i Development
- Vicky Blainey

Human Resources

Learning and
Development

Talent and Development

Facilities

Christopher Graham

Paciabi Pamsmaioaiam
wEpULy Lo L

and Director DP
David Smith

Strategic Liaison

Finance

_ Director of Operations
Simon Entwisle

Good Practice
Customer Contact
Complaint Resolution

Enforcement

Scotland office

Northern Ireland office

Wales office

- Director of Corporate

r Affairs
= & Susan Fox

Communications
Planning

Online and Internal
Communications

Corporate Governance



 Information Commissioner and Chief
Executive ([FRIZIVIaFr—FEmxa=5EH)
Christopher Graham

e Non Executive Directors (EBEIf%X &) Dr.
Robert Chilton, Clare Tickell, Enid Rowlands

and Neil Masom




T4\ —imEDF—T—FD1D:
privacy by design

P

INFORMATION AND PRIVACY COMMISSIONER OF ONTARIO
CANADA




Dr. Ann Cavoukian: Information and Privacy
Commissioner of Ontario, Canada
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Dr. Ann Cavoukian
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Privacy by design
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